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BEFORE THE

ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

FREEDOM OIL COMPANY,
Petitioner,

-vs- ) PCB 10-46
ILLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL ) (UST Appeal)
PROTECTION AGENCY,

Respondent.

CLERK’S OFFICE

MAY 112012
STATE OF WNOIS

PoUuton Control Board
Hearing held, pursuant to notice, on Wednesday,

May 9, 2012 at the hour of 10:30 a.m. at 1021 North

Grand Avenue, Springfield, Illinois, before CAROL

WEBB, duly appointed Hearing Officer.

L.A. REPORTING SERVICE
(312) 419-9292

REPORTER: LAUREL A. PATKES, CSR #084-001340
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1 INDEX

2
WITNESS DIRECT CROSS REDIRECT RECROSS

3
ALLAN GREEN

4 BY MR. RIFFLE 8 24
BY MR. RICHARDSON 23

5
BRIAN BAUER

6 BY MR. RICHARDSON 27 46
BY MR. RIFFLE 40

7

8 REBUTTAL
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BY MR. RIFFLE 48

10 BY MR. RICHARDSON 53
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1 what the EPA estimate would be.

2 Part of the problem here is

3 everything that you get from the landfill is all

4 based in tons, actual tons, and everything on the

5 EPA reimbursement side is in cubic yards, so the

6 only way we have to get accurate measurement of that

7 is measuring the excavation.

8 Q. Okay. So you’re looking at the

9 dimensions of the pit to come up with that

10 calculation?

11 A. Right.

12 Q. But you do agree that when a low dose

13 of the landfill is going onto a scale, the tonnage

14 rate is the actual weight of the load minus the

15 weight of the vehicle which they account for?

16 A. Right.

17 MR. RICHARDSON: I have no other

18 questions.

19 HEARING OFFICER WEBB: Mr. Riffle?

20 MR. RIFFLE: Yes.

21

22 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

23 BY MR. RIFFLE:

24 Q. Mr. Green, could you explain just in
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Page 40

1 Q. So prior to this re-review decision,

2 these two documents were the only proof of payment

3 you received from the petitioner?

4 A. That’s correct.

5 Q. And you say that they were an

6 adequate proof of payment for the handling charges

7 to be authorized?

8 A. That’s correct.

9 MR. RICHARDSON: Those are all my

10 questions.

11 HEARING OFFICER WEBB: Okay.

12 MR. RIFFLE: Thank you.

13

14 CROSS-EXAMINATION

15 BY MR. RIFFLE:

16 Q. Sir, do you know how deep the

17 excavation was in this particular case?

18 A. Not without looking.

19 Q. And the same with respect to the

20 length?

21 A. Based upon the map that we looked at,

22 21 by 45.

23 Q. Did you ever calculate the volume of

24 the excavation?
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Page 44

1 Are you asking him in relation to any

2 of his testimony?

3 MR. RIFFLE: I am. He talked about

4 that particular statement as to arrangements for

5 payment with the total petroleum bill. It ties in

6 with that.

7 May I proceed?

8 HEARING OFFICER WEBB: Yes.

9 Q. BY MR. RIFFLE: Do you know

10 approximately how far behind they were in that 2008

11 period?

12 THE WITNESS: You want me to answer

13 that? I’m waiting for you.

14 HEARING OFFICER WEBB: I mean, I’m

15 not really sure how it’s relevant. He has testified

16 as to the form of the payment that the EPA receives,

17 is that correct?

18 MR. RICHARDSON: The point was it

19 didn’t say the bill had actually been paid and said

20 that there had been arrangements for payments to be

21 made in that lien waiver, and I’m just objecting

22 because I was showing it was deficient, but I think

23 Mr. Riffle wants to go into matters beyond how

24 quickly things were being paid at that time.



Page 45

1 HEARING OFFICER WEBB: Well, why

2 don’t you ask with respect to this case, payment

3 with respect to this case.

4 MR. RIFFLE: Sure.

5 Q. With respect to this case, do you

6 know approximately how far behind the state was in

7 making payments to contractors with respect to the

8 LUST Fund?

9 MR. RICHARDSON: And if I can just

10 show an objection.

11 HEARING OFFICER WEBB: Okay.

12 Go ahead.

13 THE WITNESS: At the time, I think

14 they were probably 12 to 18 months behind making

15 payments from the time submittal was received.

16 Q. BY MR. RIFFLE: And you testified I

17 believe that you were receiving complaints that

18 subcontractors weren’t being paid?

19 A. Yes.

20 Q. And how does that relate to this

21 case?

22 A. For the establishment of why we

23 proposed that particular regulation to the Board.

24 Q. Which regulation was that?



Page 46

1 A. The requirement of proof of payment

2 of subcontractors for handling charges.

3 Q. And did you ever hear a complaint

4 that Midwest Environmental wasn’t paying its

5 subcontractors?

6 A. No.

7 MR. RIFFLE: That’s all the

8 questions. I do thank you.

9 HEARING OFFICER WEBB: Anything else?

10 MR. RICHARDSON: I just had one

11 follow-up.

12

13 REDIRECT EXAMINATION

14 BY MR. RICHARDSON:

15 Q. So following up on that last question

16 about regulation, the complaints were from

17 subcontractors saying that contractors were not

18 paying them, correct?

19 A. That’s correct.

20 Q. And that could or could not have been

21 tied to the state’s payment of application funds, of

22 reimbursement funds?

23 MR. RIFFLE: Objection. Lack of

24 foundation. Speculation.



Page 47

1 MR. RICHARDSON: I think he opened

2 the door on the area.

3 MR. RIFFLE: It’s still speculation.

4 I don’t think the witness would have any idea about

5 that.

6 HEARING OFFICER WEBB: You can give

7 your opinion if you have one.

8 Q. BY MR. RICHARDSON: Do you have an

9 opinion on that point?

10 A. Sure. I believe that it probably had

11 something to do with the delay in payments.

12 Q. Okay. And delays in the state being

13 able to reimburse funds, was that just at this time

14 period or has that been a historical problem?

15 A. It’s been a historical problem.

16 MR. RICHARDSON: I have no more

17 questions.

18 HEARING OFFICER WEBB: Mr. Riffle,

19 anything else?

20 MR. RIFFLE: No.

21 HEARING OFFICER WEBB: Okay.

22 Mr. Richardson, do you have anything else you’d like

23 to present?

24 MR. RICHARDSON: No.



M
M

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

t-
W

E\
i

H
0

D
(
)

J
O

i
(i

i
W

M
H

0
—

c5
i

u,
w

tj
H

CD
W

CD
0

‘-
b

H
ft

1
H

CD
)J

‘-
<

><
H

-
CD

0
H

-
CD

O
C)

Cl)
Pi

H
C)

H
-

C)
1J

Cl)
ft

Pi
0

X
S

-
CD

C)
C)

-
<1

H
-

H
H

i
0

Cl)
i

Cl)
F

-
1

ft
F

-
1

H
Cl)

ft
H

-
CD

CD
CU

CD
0

0
F

-
1

Cl)
Q

H
-

10
N

Q
I

10
ui

Q
,

<
Q

L
Q

0
o

CD
H

H
-

ft
H

-
CU

3
CD

CU
3

CU
D

N
I-

0
ft

CU
3

Cl)
CD

CD
b

H
i

f
t

I-
I-’

H
i

CU
H

Li
i

b
CU

Cl)
0

H
CU

ft
H

-
ft

CD
ft

l-
CD

ft
ft

CD
CD

CD
CU

CD
H

,
J

Q
I

I
Cl)

Ci
H

-
3

l-
i

CD
H

-
CD

1
o

0
CD

0
lj

—
ft

ft
I-

Q
I

Li
j

3
3

LI
I

C)
CD

Cl)
C)

0
d

H
-

‘d
•

Q
h

C)
CD

Ci
Z

H
H

i
‘—

CD
d

i
b

CD
Ci

CU
0

ii
H

-
CD

Cl)
0

H
-

H
CU

tI
Cl)

C)
H

I-
ft

CD
tQ

I-
i

LI
I

CD
Cl)

H
t-

H
i

Z
C)

H
C)

0
Z

3
CD

CD
Li

i
C)

C
l

H
-

Ii
‘I

CD
H

i
0

‘I
C

i
‘-

0
CD

CU
ft

CD
0

C
i

‘1
CD

H
J

CD
C

l
Q

I
ft

tJ
i

C
Pi

Ci
CD

Ci
CD

0
C

l
0

“3
0

-
F

-
LI

I
Cl

)
Cl

)
I-

Z
LI

I
—

‘x
J

L’
I

H
i

1iJ
F

j
X

H
CD

Il
H

0
‘‘

l
CD

0
ft

H
i

-<
H

-
0

CU
H

CD
‘-

H
H

i
Ci

0
3

t
0

Ci
C)

C
)

H
-

CD
—

H
H

Cl)
—

LI
I

H
Ci

ft
Lx

i
H

J
C)

ft
1

H
L’

i
-

CD
C

i
ft

D
CD

0
0

0
H

CU
C

l
CU

H
i

CD
HI

3
H

h
CD

ft
H

Cl)
Ci

CD
ft

Li
i

0
Li

i
CU

0
ft

0
Lx

i
H

lx
i

CD
CD

Cl)
0

CD
f-

Cl)
Lx

i
0

S
III

C)
3

j
I-

<
ft

C)
H

-
CD

0
CU

CU
H

-
C))

H
-

Ci
h

3
H

ft
H

H
N

ft
Cl

H
-

H
i

0
H

H
0

CD
ft

0
CD

CD
Cl)

CD
Ci

0
Ci

Cl)
C))

ft
0

H
i

CD
Ci

l-
d

H
-

CU
C

l
H

H
C))

0
0

b
ft

‘l
CD

-
Ci

H
i

H
-

Ci
CD

0
Cl

C
l

)-
<

ft
—

CD
I-

H
-

H
I

ft
0

CD
‘-

<
0

CD
CD

C
l

3
’

Ci
ft

C
l

CU
CD

0
CD

CU
CD

CU
0

ft
Ci

I-
CU

CD
S

Ci
’

I-
CU

ft
Ci ft

co



M
‘J

M
M

t-
)

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

H
H

W
tJ

H
0

Q
GD

—
J

GD
(f

l
W

‘i
H

0
O

GD
-J

GD
(3

9
(.

J
M

H

Ft
CD

0
P.

F
t

b
d

CD
F

t
to

U)
Q

<
H

-
1D

J
H

-
1)

CD
><

D
C

)
)

H
Cl)

CD
CD

U)
CD

U)
d

C)
CD

U)
F

t
Ft

3
Cli

CD
3

H
-

C)
H

-
Cl

i
Cl

i
F’

-
F

t
C)

CD
U)

C)
<

CD
II

H
-

F
t

‘-
Cli

U)
Q

F
t

Cli
<

CD
Cli

B
0

Cli
CD

H
-

CD
H

H
-

F
t

C)
F

t
B

H
H

i
H

0
Cli

0
H

-
K

)
Cli

C)
C

I—
h

10
CT

)
F

t
H

(
CD

I1
k
<

M
i

i
0

Cli
CD

CD
<

H
-

CD
Cli

CD
Cli

I—
a

CD
I-

-
H

-
Q

3
I-

C)
Cli

0
F

t
C)

F
t

0
Cli

0
Fd

d
CD

CD
CD

Cli
U)

H
-

F
t

CD
Cli

CD
U)

d
0

Cli
0

I—
a

0
‘d

CD
U)

1.
Q

<
I-

H
i

‘Z
i

U)
3

Cli
H

i
•

H
CD

Ct)
CD

U)
Cl

i
H

,
Cli

Ft
-<

-

Ft
Cli

Q
H

I-
I

U)
i-

<
CD

-<
‘d

Cl
)

F
t

F
t

F
t

CD
H

-
i

CD
Cli

CD
Cli

0
Cli

0
C)

Ft
b

‘1
Cli

Q
Q

U)
U)

Q
U)

<
C

l
H

-
H

5
Cl

i
H

-
h’

0
H

to
•

CD
-<

L
J

3
o

CD
II

CD
F

t
CT)

Cli
0

H
-

H
-

Ft
0

Cli
C)

U)
I-

I—
F

t
B

U)
s3

I—
h

U)
Cli

J
CD

çi
C)

H
H

C
CD

H
-

CD
CD

H
-

F
t

Ct)
Cl)

3
CD

I
0

Cli
Cli

-
C)

H
-

F
t

U)
3

Cli
CD

F
t

H
I

0
M

i
F

t
Cli

F
t

F
t

Li
i

F
t

Ct)
F

t
H

-
3

I—
h

Q
—

3
o

I-
H

-
H

U)
F

t
<

CD
H

-
B

F
t

b
i

CD
Cl)

F
t

‘-
<

F
t

L
J

I
<

H
-

H
0

U)
H

-
0

C
0

F
t

H
-

CD
U)

F
t

H
Cli

I-
U)

3
I-

F
t

Cli
F

t
F

t
C)

H
J

0
Cli

CD
F

t
F

t
H

-
H

U)
D

CD
H

-
C)

CD
F

t
U)

U)
Cl

i
C)

H
i

Cli
F

t
0

Cli
Q

,
U)

Cli
CD

3
U)

CT)
Cli

H
-

‘1
CD

Cli
F

t
H

H
U)

-
0

Cli
C)

(
U)

Cli
Cli

Cli
H

H
-

F
t

F
t

B
F

t
-

Cli
Cl)

F
t

C)
U)

3
k
<

F
t

H
-

C)
F

t
I-

H
-

F
t

Cli
0

-
C

l
CD

H
-

CD
H

-
3

F
t

B
‘-

‘-
CD

CD
U)

U)
3

CD
H

-
•

F
t

H
F

t
0

Ft
CD

>
H

-
1

J
C)

U)
B

)J
k
<

3
CD

C)
3

0
CD

F
t

H
F

t
B

Cli
I
<

Cl)
Ft

C)
CD

Cli
C)

H
-

Cl
i

CD
H

CD
H

H
F

t
U)

<
F

t
U)

Cli
Cli

CD
H

Cli
Ft

CD
k
<

i
F

t
Cli

F
t

H
F

t
Cl

i
B

H
I-

F
t

F
t

Cl
i

F
t

U)
F

t
CD

H
-

B
CD

H
-

LQ
Cli

F
t

F
t

M
i

CD
F

t
CD

C
l

0
0

Cli
Ft

CD
CD

F
t

CD
Cli

0
C

l
CD

CD
3

F
t

h
3

H
-

Cl
i

—
H

F
t

F
t

CD
Cl

i
F

t
F

t
ci

U)
H

-
F

t
CD

tY
3

H
U)

H
-

Cli
U)

F
t

H
-

ci
CD

0
—

Cl)
CD

Cli
F

t
F

t
H

,
‘d

c
i

j

Cli
C

l
Cli

Cli
Cli

H
CD

U)
h

U)
C

l
H

-
IQ

H
F

t
F

t
CD

F
t



J
M

M
‘J

M
H

H
H

W
M

H
0

-c
a3

J
H

H
H

H
H

H
0
]

U
i

W
M

H
H C

-
0
]

U
i

M
H

u
J U) CD

T
1

d 0 it CD

i-
<

H
CD U)

U
] it H 0 C) 0 CD C) it .‘
J

b
H

it
i

H
-

0
0

it
it it

b
H

CD
CD

CD
it

?O
Pi

b
Pi

J
U)

H
-

b
CD

CD
H

0
H

<:
i

CD
C)

ci
it

it ci
o

CD
(I

)
H

C!
)

H
o

D
0

U)
it

C)
B

-<
CD

it
CD

o
Cl)

J
it

Cl
)

it
P)

H
-

0
•

H
B

B
CD

CD
o

C)
U)

it
ci

0
H

-
H

U)
H

-
B

it
it

CD
—

U)
B

ci
ç
t

H
-

H
it

-Q
it

CD
it

o
H

ci
C)

it
H

it
ci

H

Pi
it

ci
H

ci
0

i-

<
i

CD
0

C
t

it
H

0
ci

b
ci

it
B

CD
it

o
CD

H
U)

0
P3

CD
—

it
—

CD
0

‘1
ci

b
CD

tY
H

it
<

ci
P

H
-

U)
C)

Ii
B

H
-

Cu
P

CD
3

<1
CD

H
i

10
CU

it
H

-
it

U)
H

it
H

-
—

H
0

o
i

d
CD

U)
-
•

H
H

-
-

CD
P3

H
<

it
H

CD
U)

ci
H

o
-

U)
CD

P3
CD

H
-

CD
CD

CD
it

it
U)

I—
i

U)
CD

CD
U)

0
0

Y
’

Cu
CD

CD
3

Cu
CD

H
CD

U)
it

h’
3

it
CD -

H
-

it
it

CD
CD

U)
it

J
-

H
-

B
H

d
it

U)
CD

I-
D

it
P3

U
]

0
CD

P3
3

CD
H

0
CD

H
it

U)
<

H
CD

it
•

P3
CD

U
]

P3
it

it
U)

-
0

i
t

P3
CD

U)
H

Q
C

L
0

H
0

H
i

•
it

p3
it

0
it

CD
-

CD
U)

CD
it

it
-

H
-

D
B

CD
o

CD
CD

H
0

(0

CL
0

H
-

H ci
H

B
CL

H
d

it
tY

d
•

ci
P3

p3
U

]
it

CD
<1

I-
CD

it
0

CD
H

-
CL

0
i

><
CD

it
h

H
0

it
CD

•
p3

E
I-

CD
it

3
CD

P3
CL

it
C)

0
L

J

H
-

H
H

]
0

0
H

-
U)

.
U)

it
it

it
H

Ci
H

i
CD

I-i
CD

P3
CD

it
(0

it
CD

0
P3

CL
CD

CD
H

0
(0

CD
C)

H
-

d
CL

CD
i

Cu
CL

B
CD

0
it

CL
CD

CD
L

J
0

P3
i

t-
CD

Pi
it

CD
C)

ci
b-

U)
CL

it
U)

U)
H

-
•

CD
H

-
it

B
it

Cu
Pi

it
CD

CD
3

p3
I-

’
p3

3
P3

-
H

-
(0

it
it

H
CD

CD
H

-
I—

I-
P3

CD
-

U)
D

-
I-

it
C!)

H
-

Cu
C)

P3
Cu

C)
i

it
0

0
13

CD
k
<

ci
U)

13
0

it
CD

CD
(0

ci
13

H
h

it
it

3
13

0
CD

it
H

-
ci

1
CD

P3
0

U)
H

I
I-

13
CL

CD
CD

U
)

U)
CL

0



Page 51

1 Q. But then when you actually go to

2 bill, how do you determine how much to bill, how

3 many cubic yards of excavation and backfill to bill?

4 A. It’s all based upon the excavation

5 extents, the size of the excavation.

6 Q. So if I understand your testimony

7 correctly, you’re using the 1.5 ratio of doing your

8 estimates and budgets, correct?

9 A. Yes.

10 Q. But when you go to actually bill the

11 EPA for what you’ve actually done, it’s based on the

12 actual volumes that you’ve taken out and put back

13 in?

14 MR. RICHARDSON: That’s leading. I’m

15 going to object.

16 HEARING OFFICER WEBB: That’s the

17 same thing you objected to him for.

18 MR. RICHARDSON: That’s why I

19 objected.

20 HEARING OFFICER WEBB: But let’s

21 speed things along. Can you just make your -- I

22 think we’re going to need to if we want to make your

23 point.

24 MR. RIFFLE: I think that was my
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Page 53

1 Q. Even though you used that 1.5 ratio,

2 you could bill for more?

3 A. Yes.

4 Q. And the reason is because you didn’t

5 actually remove that much volume?

6 A. Right.

7 MR. RIFFLE: No further questions.

8 MR. RICHARDSON: I just have one or

9 two follow-ups.

10

11 CROSS-EXAMINATION

12 BY MR. RICHARDSON:

13 Q. You were looking at the map. I think

14 is that page 20 of the record? Am I correct on

15 that?

16 MR. RIFFLE: It is.

17 Q. And you said that it does not -- that

18 you went beyond what is depicted there as the

19 excavation for your asphalt work, is that right?

20 A. Only because the pumps, the lines,

21 the islands and that were right alongside of the

22 tanks, but that was all removed. The pavement was

23 removed in order to get the lines, the pumps,

24 everything out, and you can’t have little patches.
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1 4:30 p.m. on the due date.

2 Mr. Riffle, would you like to make

3 any closing argument?

4 MR. RIFFLE: No. Wetll leave it to

5 the brief.

6 HEARING OFFICER WEBB: Okay.

7 Mr. Richardson?

8 MR. RICHARDSON: I have none either.

9 HEARING OFFICER WEBB: Okay. There

10 are no members of the public present, so at this

11 time I will conclude the proceedings.

12 We stand adjourned, and I thank you

13 all for your participation.

14 (Adjournment at 11:34 a.m.)
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1 STATE OF ILLINOIS

)SS.
2 COUNTY OF SANGA1VION)

3

4 CERTIFICATE

5 I, Laurel A. Patkes, Certified Shorthand

6 Reporter in and for said County and State, do hereby

7 certify that I reported in shorthand the foregoing

8 proceedings and that the foregoing is a true and

9 correct transcript of my shorthand notes so taken as

10 aforesaid.

11 I further certify that I am in no way

12 associated with or related to any of the parties or

13 attorneys involved herein, nor am I financially

14 interested in this action.

15 Dated May 10, 2012.
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Certified Shorthand Reporter
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